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Subj: did this come in?

From: GROVE: :RAJ wRon Juliette, Communications Media" 27-NOV-1995 08:
41:32.09

TO KUZNESKI

Cc:

Subjj : cM 479 Course Proposal:

Jodell:

After al the fuss about finding my course proposal and finally getting
it to you, I must ask that it be returned. An issue has come up in the

depar-tment about prerequisites and we need to discuss it and make some changes
in the proposal. Can you send it back? The department probably won’t have a
me=t.ng until we get back in the spring. I know it’ll depay the course guite a
pit, but it’s not on the schedule for the fall so it shouldn’t be much of a
problem.
Thanks.
T'hanks
Ron Juliette
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Subi RE: did this come in?
Yes CM 479 Electronic Imaging came in Oct 26 and was sent t i

il : o screenin
committee 3 on Nov. 11. Shall I return it to Ron? .
Marcia
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yes, please return it to Ron. If possible, add "withdrawn" on the docket, just
so|we can keep tract of it. I will send a note to that screening committee to

ths




